

Traffic and Transportation Committee Meeting November 15th, 2022 Minutes

Current Committee Roster:	In Attendance:
Mandy Havlik (Chair) (B)	X
Margaret Virissimo (B)	X
Nicole Burgess (B)	X
Matt Schalles (B)	Absent
Tina Compton (B)	Absent
Angela Vedder (B)	Absent
Robert Tripp Jackson (B)	X
Paul Grimes (C)	X
Dalana Pursel (C)	X
ATTENDED BY:	

Meeting called to order by Mandy Havlik.

AGENDA MODIFICATIONS & APPROVAL

Yea 6 Nay 0 Abstain 0

Reasons for abstentions:

PCPB Traffic and Transportation subcommittee November 15th, 2022

Zoom conference November 15th, 2022

General

The meeting was called to order by Mandy Havlik.

Present: Mandy Havlik, Robert Jackson, Margaret Virissimo, Paul Grimes, Nicole Burgess, Pat Pannuto, Dalana Pursel

Approval of the meeting minutes. Mandy makes a motion to approve the minute for September. Nicole seconds the motion. Robert and Dalana abstained from the vote because they were not present at the last meeting. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of five with two abstentions.

Nicole makes a friendly amendment to the information items on the agenda to swap the original order of the e-bike item with the Voltaire Street item. Nicole motioned to approve the agenda with the inclusion of the friendly amendment. Mandy seconds the motion. The motion passes unanimously, 7 to 0.

Non-Agenda Public Comment

None.

ACTION ITEMS

a. Review request by neighbors to install a stop sign along Voltaire at Bolinas or Soto.

A community member is requesting a stop sign along this corridor. Mandy has received three emails in addition to the original community members' request for this.

Dalana and Paul recommend looking at the sightlines on the streets to find the best intersection.

Mandy suggests that the letter requests that the city decide the best place to put the stop sign.

Nicole notes that Venice and Guizot Street may be too heavy traffic and is concerned that a stop sign on Voltaire may worsen this issue.

Mandy motions to approve the letter with a stop sign recommendation of Soto and Bolinas. The members of the subcommittee state that they will not be supporting the recommendation of stop signs on the street.

Nicole would support a letter with the verbiage "traffic calming with a possible stop sign in between Froude and Venice."

Mandy would accept this alteration.

Dalana recommends giving the city options since other speed-bump options may work in this situation.

Mandy asks to change the location of the stop sign to Soto, Bolinas, or Guizot.

Nicole suggests using the verbiage "calming traffic options of speed tables, stop signs at one of these three locations, and a speed reduction to 25 mph."

Mandy makes a motion to approve this letter. Margaret seconds this motion. The motion passed unanimously.

b. Review left turn at Nimitz and Rosecrans and request the city to review the intersection's operation and potential solutions.

Paul screen-shared with the group to illustrate the problem occurring on this street.

The subcommittee will go through each recommendation individually.

Margaret makes a motion to approve the letter as is. Mandy seconds the motion.

Pat suggests a friendly amendment to bullet point one that suggests finishing the bike lane down Jarvis to match the other side of the street. The motion passes 5 to 2, with Dalana and Nicole voting no.

c. Review Peninsula Community Planning Board Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Recommendations Letter from LRP for discussion/revision and to add additional priorities.

Korla sent Mandy a recommendation to include as a priority, which is sweeping street maintenance.

Paul agrees that street sweeping has been inconsistent, and the city site is lacking information regarding this.

Mandy says that tree planting should be included as a priority.

Dalana would prioritize street maintenance and repairs on bike boulevards.

Nicole suggests including the items that already have current project numbers.

Nicole makes a motion to accept the letter with the additional points included.

Five new asks will be added to the current letter as friendly amendments. Margaret makes a new motion to accept the letter with the friendly amendments. Mandy seconds this motion. The motion passes 6 to 0, with Tina absent from the vote.

d. Review and request traffic safety mitigations or lighting be installed at Nimitz right turn on-ramp to head east West Point Loma Boulevard.

Paul shared several ideas to address the safety concerns in this area.

The subcommittee discusses several options, including flashing lights.

Mandy motions to table this and bring it back as an action item at a future meeting. Margaret seconds the motion. The motion passes unanimously.

Informational Items / Discussion

a. Discuss E-Bike speeds and class types. There are electric bikes being used by children that can exceed 30 MPH. Discuss making a request to the city of San Diego at a future time to address this issue.

The E-Bike action item is discussed as the first item per Nicole's request. Nicole suggests tabling this discussion for now.

b. Voltaire Street from Catalina to Chatsworth- This is an upcoming resurfacing project in 2023. Discussion to address safety concerns for all modes of travel along this corridor.

This action item will be tabled and discussed at the January meeting.

c. Discuss and review the existing list of traffic and transportation items of interest to determine status and best course of action.

This action item will be tabled and discussed at the January meeting.